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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Timothy Rockey <timothy.rockey@usw.salvationarmy.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: 'gabe stivala'; Mike Sonke; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Jack 

Phillips (Jack.phillips@usw.salvationarmy.org)
Subject: Re: Fw: RO 3084 The Salvation Army 601 Webster St., Oakland - Vapor Intrusion 

Assessment report rejection

Please add my email to the communications regarding this project.  
 
Thank you.  
 
Blessings,  
 
Timothy Rockey, Captain  

 The Oakland ARC  
 
 

 

God is “within all things but not enclosed; outside all things, but not excluded;  
above all things, but not aloof; below all things, but not debased.”  
 
Bonaventure  
 
 
 
 
 
From:        Jack Phillips/ARCC/USW/SArmy  
To:        Timothy Rockey/ARCC/USW/SArmy@USW,  
Date:        04/05/2017 04:57 PM  
Subject:        Fw: RO 3084 The Salvation Army 601 Webster St., Oakland - Vapor Intrusion Assessment report rejection  

 
 
FYI & File  
----- Forwarded by Jack Phillips/ARCC/USW/SArmy on 04/05/2017 04:56 PM -----  
 
From:        "Nowell, Keith, Env. Health" <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org>  
To:        'gabe stivala' <gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com>,  
Cc:        Mike Sonke <mike.sonke@atcassociates.com>, "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>, "Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health" 

<paresh.khatri@acgov.org>, "Jack Phillips (Jack.phillips@usw.salvationarmy.org)" <Jack.phillips@usw.salvationarmy.org>  
Date:        04/04/2017 09:22 AM  
Subject:        RE: RO 3084 The Salvation Army 601 Webster St., Oakland - Vapor Intrusion Assessment report rejection  
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Gabe,  
   
I will remove the hold on the GeoTracker submittal #9191900849.  Please include the TO‐17 results in future monitoring events.  
   
Regards,  
Keith Nowell  
   
From: gabe stivala [mailto:gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 9:10 AM 

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 

Cc: Mike Sonke <mike.sonke@atcassociates.com> 

Subject: RO 3084 The Salvation Army 601 Webster St., Oakland ‐ Vapor Intrusion Assessment report rejection  
   
Hi Keith,  
   
We have received a Geotracker rejection notice for Vapor Intrusion Assessment Report that was denied pending submittal of TO‐17 

EDF & soil pin survey data.  
   
We have recently resampled the vapor points, this time including by TO‐17) and intended submit them as directed in a combined 

quarterly groundwater and soil vapor report. Would you prefer we revise the rejected report to include both rounds of data?    
   
In the Vapor Intrusion Assessment Report, we acknowledged that while ACDEH had requested that one sample be analyzed for 

naphthalene by test method T0‐17, during the ordering of supplies for the 2016Q4 event, the ordering of TO‐17 sorbent tubes were 

inadvertently overlooked and not discovered in time to allow the TO‐17 sorbent tubes to be shipped from the laboratory.  We also 

stated in the report that we would ensure that the TO‐17 method is implemented in future events.  
   
Best regards,  
Gabe Stivala, P.G. | SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER | ATC Group Services LLC  

+1 916 724 5247| +1 925 223 7123 mobile 

                                                                                                                                                                  

 

915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 | Roseville, CA  95678 

+1 916 724 5201  fax |  gabe.stivala@atcassociates.com | www.atcgroupservices.com  
This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are 

not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies 

of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of ATC.  
   


